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Issued by:  
Becker Morgan Group, Inc.  
312 W. Main St., Suite 300 
Salisbury, Maryland 21801  
 
Notice: This addendum shall modify and become part of the Contract Documents. Work or materials not 
specifically mentioned herein are to be as described in the specification document and drawings 
published on April 10, 2017. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this bid on the Bid Form.  
 
This addendum consists of four (4) pages and no attachments.  
 
Bidders’ Questions and Answers 
 
Question Answer 
Q1. The specs are calling out area rugs for the 
Classrooms (60 of them) and C112 (1 of them). On 
the Description it says 9” W x  12” D. I hoping this 
means 9’ x 12’. 

A1. On Page 64, AC-07 Classroom Area Rug should 
be 9’ (feet) x 12’ (feet).  

Q2. For CH-11, the total quantity listed does not 
match the quantities listed in the finish description 
for custom colors. Please clarify quantities of 
standard and custom colors.  

A2. CH-11 breaks out as follows: Quantity of chairs 
in standard colors = 120 Chairs.  
Quantity of chairs in custom colors = 78 Chairs. 

Q3. For CH-12, the total quantity listed does not 
match the quantities listed in the finish description 
for custom colors. Please clarify quantities of 
standard and custom colors. 

A3. CH-12 breaks out as follows: Quantity of chairs 
in standard colors = 60 Chairs.  
Quantity of chairs in custom colors = 158 Chairs. 

Q4. For CH-11, what quantity of Add-Alternate #3 
are custom color and standard color?   

A4. For Add Alt #3, CH-11 shall have quantity of 2 
chairs custom colored and 4 standard colored. If 
this Alternate is accepted, the custom colored 
items will add to the quantity of custom colored 
items in the base bid. The specified manufacturer 
identifies a minimum order of 50 units to custom 
color.   

Q5. For CH-12, what quantity of Add-Alternate #3 
are custom color and standard color? 

A5. For Add Alt #3, CH-12 shall have quantity of 4 
chairs custom colored and 2 standard colored. If 
this Alternate is accepted, the custom colored 
items will add to the quantity of custom colored 
items in the base bid. The specified manufacturer 
identifies a minimum order of 50 units to custom 
color.   

Q6. When will the building be ready for furniture? 
Will the construction be complete before furniture 
arrives? 

A6. The target install is for April 2018. By February 
2018 the Laurel School District and awarded 
vendor(s) will coordinate an install schedule. As 
with all construction projects, there could be 
unforeseen delays in construction. However, LSD 
plans to hold furniture delivery until the building 
construction is substantially complete, cleaned 
and ready for furniture install to be the last event.  
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Q7. Will we be required to submit an electronic 
copy of our bids? 

A7. Yes. BMG will provide an Excel format file of 
the bid sheet found in the invitation to bid. Per 
Section II – Special Provisions, Item 5 Number of 
Copies with Mailing of Proposal of the Invitation to 
Bid, vendors shall provide an electronic copy of 
their bid package on a CD that includes the excel 
spreadsheet. However, your official bid response 
shall be a hard copy with original signatures. If 
there is any discrepancy between the electronic 
Excel spreadsheet and the hard copy, the hard 
copy shall prevail.   

Q8. Will this be a line by line award? A8. Refer to Section II – Special Provisions, Item 7.  
Q9. Will elevators be available?  A9. There is one elevator and it is intended to be 

operational in time for furniture delivery and may 
be utilized by the vendor(s).  

Q10. Is there a loading dock? A10. No, vendors should coordinate unloading of 
delivery trucks to the curb. LSD can make available 
a fork lift and operator if necessary and should be 
coordinated when delivery schedules are 
coordinated prior to delivery.  

Q11. How will vendors invoice the District?  A11. Vendors shall use forms AIA G702 – 
Application for Payment and AIA G703 – 
Continuation sheet to request payments from the 
district.  

Q12. What custom colors are required for chairs 
CH-01, CH-02, CH-11 and CH-12? 

A12. Each classroom wing is themed and color 
coded. Color selections of some furniture items 
are to closely match the selected paint colors for 
the classroom wings as follows: 
K: Benjamin Moore Poolside #2048-40 *† 
(R: 32, G: 186, B: 181)  
1st: Sherwin Williams Goldfinch #6905  
(R: 253, G: 183, B: 2) 
2nd: Sherwin Williams Hyper Blue #6965  
(R: 1, G: 95, B: 151) 
3rd: Sherwin Williams Center Stage #6920*† 
(R: 178, G: 194, B: 22)  
4th: Sherwin Williams Gutsy Grape #6980 
(R: 112, G: 82, B: 132) 
5th and common areas: Sherwin Williams Real Red 
#6868 † 
(R: 191, G: 45, B: 50) 
*Custom color for CH-01 & CH-02 KI Intellect Wave 
†Custom Color for CH-11 & 12 Ten Jam  

Q13. Will you provide CAD for the custom shape of 
DK-03? 

A13. Yes. The Basis of Design manufacturer has the 
CAD on file. The vendor awarded this item will be 
provided with the CAD file upon request.  

Q14. What are the power requirements for DK-03? A14. Power strip shall be “plug and play” with a 
minimum of 5 power outlets. USB ports not 
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required.  
Q15. What is the basis of design manufacturer for 
TB-14? 

Q15. The basis of design manufacturer is KI.  

Q16. Will DK-08-A, DK-08-B, DK-09-ADA be hard 
wired? Will they be daisy chained?   

A16. DK-08-A, DK-08-B, DK-09-ADA shall each have 
an 8-receptacle power strip provided by the 
manufacturer to ensure the power strip 
coordinates with the desks. The desks will not be 
daisy chained.  

Q17. Will DK-10 require a CPU holder?  A17. Yes.  
 
CHANGES TO THE INVITATION TO BID  
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  
No Changes  
 
SECTION IA - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
No Changes  
 
SECTION IB – AWARD AND EXECUTION OF CONTRACT  
No changes  
 
SECTION IC – GENERAL AUTHORITY  
No changes  
 
SECTION II – SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
No changes  
 
SECTION III – TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS  
 
Page 35, Item CH-11 Activity Table Seating Round 
Revise the Finish description to read as follows:  

Quantity of 120 to be selected from manufacturer’s full range of standard 
finishes. Quantity of 78 to be custom colored.   

 
Page 35, Item CH-11 Activity Table Seating Round 
Revise Locations/B-Wing to read:  
 120 - 6 Per Classroom 
 
Page 35, Item CH-11 Activity Table Seating Round 
Revise the Add Alt #3 to read as follows:  

Quantity of 4 to be selected from manufacturer’s full range of standard finishes. 
Quantity of 2 to be custom colored.   

 
Page 35, Item CH-12 Activity Table Seating Round 
Revise the Finish description to read as follows:  

Quantity of 60 to be selected from manufacturer’s full range of standard 
finishes. Quantity of 158 to be custom colored.   
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Page 35, Item CH-12 Activity Table Seating Round 
Revise the Add Alt #3 to read as follows:  

Quantity of 2 to be selected from manufacturer’s full range of standard finishes. 
Quantity of 4 to be custom colored.   

 
Page 64, Item AC-07 Classroom Area Rug  
Revise the overall dimensions to read as follows: 
 9’ (feet) W x 12’ (feet) D 
 
SECTION IV – BID QUOTATION REPLY SECTION  
No Changes  
 
 

FURNITURE INSTALLATION DRAWINGS  
No Changes 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #02 
 
 
 
 
 
 


